From:

(b)(®);(b)(7)(C)

To: (b)();(b)(7)(C) H(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Date: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 1:58:02 PM

(b) (5)

| like your response below.

(DXE )N

From: IE(SICOK(II(®
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 1:53 PM

o: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6):(0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Thanks il (b) (5)

D) (5

Senior Attorney (Trade & Finance)

Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Room i
ashington DC 20229

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Tel:
Fax:
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SE  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of
the agency deliberative process, or attorney-work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure
outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border
Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From: ((QICIN()II(®)

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 1:47 PM

o: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

BELBNC]  (B)6).(B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Thanks,
(DXEXIDY]

From: J(SIOXO(OIN)
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 12:56 PM
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6):(0)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6);(0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
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Yes, looks good to me.

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
enior Attorney (Trade & Finance)
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Roonrisil
Washing DC 20229
b)(7)

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

From i

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 12:53 PM

o: (b)(6):(0)(7)(C)

(b)(6):(0)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6):(0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

[BH (D)(6):(D)7)(C)
| included the fence replacement projects in El Paso and El Centro below. Is this good to go?

From: (ORI A(®)
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 10:35 AM
o: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

y  (B)E):B)T7)C) K
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

BW 8 FOIA CBP 002019



All -

These are our revisions to the answers. (b) (5)

1)  Will these projects in San Diego the first major construction to improve border infrastructure
during the current administration? — The approximately 15 mile wall/fence replacement project is
one of several other wall/fence replacement projects in for which CBP received funding for in its
FY17 appropriations. Other border infrastructure construction projects in the FY17 appropriation to
support USBP operational requirements include fence replacement projects in El Centro and El Paso
Sectors, installing gates within gaps of existing fence in the Rio Grande Valley Sector and improving
and constructing roads in several Sectors along the SW border.

2)  The projects on the approximately 15-mile segment that starts at the Pacific Ocean and
extends eastward to Border Monument 251, are they all to replace aging landing mat fence with
bollard fencing as the primary fence? Is there a secondary fence in that area as well? Are there any
changes planned to the secondary fencing? How much will that cost and where will the funds come
from? — The wall/fence replacement project replaces the existing primary fence in the Border
Infrastructure System with bollard wall. There is secondary fence within the are specified in the
waiver. The FY17 enacted budget doesn’t include funding to replace secondary fence. However,
funding for replacement of the San Diego secondary wall was included in the President’s FY18
Budget request.

3)  Arethere any properties that will have to be moved/displaced on the Mexican side of the
border due to the new construction and if so, are there conversations with the Mexican government
about that? Will property/landowners be compensated if they have to move? — No properties in
Mexico will be moved or displaced by new border wall construction or replacement wall
construction. All construction activities will be conducted in the United States.

4)  Have the objections that were raised by one of the contractors for the wall prototypes been
resolved? If so, what is the current timeline for the prototypes to be built? How many companies will
ultimately be selected to build prototypes? Is it correct that the prototypes will be used as secondary
fencing in San Diego? How long ultimately will that barrier of prototypes be? — The protests
regarding the Border Wall solicitations are still pending before the GAO. The GAO, by statute, has
until October 4, 2017, to issue its decisions on the pending protests and the wall prototype
construction schedule is contingent on when the GAO issues its decision as to those protests. If the
protests are not resolved until early October, CBP would expect prototype construction to
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commence in late October/early November. CBP anticipates 4-8 prototypes will be constructed and
that each prototype will be 30 feet long. The wall prototypes project will inform CBP’s border barrier
design toolkit and will serve as secondary border barrier in the area where constructed.

5)  And this is not specifically about San Diego but | was curious about it as well: In Texas | saw that
there were 200 notices published in the local newspaper over disputed parcels of land along the
border in Texas. Are those all related to parcels land where the ownership is not clear?

http://www kens5.com/news/local/doj-resumes-efforts-to-build-border-fence-as-funding-for-wall-
looms/452295000

Yes. However, the published notices are related to CBPs acquisition of land in 2008 to construct
what is now the existing fence.

(B)(6),(B)(7)(C)
enior Attorney (1rade & Finance)
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Room il
Washington, DC 20229

lelr (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
ax:
SRl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

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

From: JOICXI(®)
Sent' Wednesday, August 09, 2017 8:04 AM

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
.|
]

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Yes! Thank you...I will incorporate a few minor edits fromw too.

rrom

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:21 PM

To: (b)(6);:(0)(7)(C)

| ®)E):b)7)C)
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

BW 8 FOIA CBP 002021
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Is 1t Ok 1f I send slightly tweaked language in the morning?
(b)(6);(0)(7)(C)

Senior Attorney (Trade & Finance)
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT

From: [DIGROWE)
Sent: Wednesday, Aug
To:

— Please see my proposed edits (in green) are below., can you please confirm my
edit to question 5 is accurate (as well as the other edits).

| had some follow up questions about this announcement that was made last week about the border
section in San Diego.
1) Will these projects in San Diego the first major construction to improve border
infrastructure during the current administration? — (b) (5)

2) The projects on the approximately 15-mile segment that starts at the Pacific Ocean and
extends eastward to Border Monument 251, are they all to replace aging landing mat fence
with bollard fencing as the primary fence? Is there a secondary fence in that area as well?
Are there any changes planned to the secondary fencing? How much will that cost and
where will the funds come from? — (b) (5)

3) Are there any properties that will have to be moved/displaced on the Mexican side of the
border due to the new construction and if so, are there conversations with the Mexican
government about that? Will property/landowners be compensated if they have to move? —

BW 8 FOIA CBP 002022



4) Have the objections that were raised by one of the contractors for the wall prototypes been
resolved? If so, what is the current timeline for the prototypes to be built? How many
companies will ultimately be selected to build prototypes? Is it correct that the prototypes
will be used as secondary fencing in San Diego? How long ultimately will that barrier of
prototypes be? (b) (5)

5) And this is not specifically about San Diego but | was curious about it as well: In Texas | saw
that there were 200 notices published in the local newspaper over disputed parcels of land
along the border in Texas. Are those all related to parcels land where the ownership is not

ccor N 15
e

http://www.kens5.com/news/local/doj-resumes-efforts-to-build-border-fence-as-funding-
for-wall-looms/452295000

From: (JIOX(IT(®)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 4:16 PM

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

- |&Ed©)
(b)(6);(B)7)C) g

Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Importance: High

(X)X NCIProrers

b)(6);(b)(7)C)
and RS

Please see questions from Reuters below regarding SDC projects, waiver, and TX real estate activities
(the last one).

Please let me know if you're ok with these responses. | drafted off the top of my head...please fact
check!

Thanks,

FEIHR(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

BW 8 FOIA CBP 002023



Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:24 PM

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6);(b)7)C) g

Cc: PIG)

Subject: FW: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Good afternoon:

Sorry to be such a bother. Please look at the inquiry below. | think | need held addressing all the
questions other than #4. Is there anything you can offer/share/guidance? | have some ideas but
want to be accurate in responding (for example #1 is that project funded before current
administration, etc). Thanks.

OIORBIWIS /3P Public Affairs

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

(b) ()

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
prototypes be? — (b) (5)

5) And this is not specifically about San Diego but | was curious about it as well: In Texas | saw
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that there were 200 notices published in the local newspaper over disputed parcels of land
along the border in Texas. Are those all related to parcels land where the ownership is not
clear? W
http://www.kens5.com/news/local/doj-resumes-efforts-to-build-border-fence-as-funding-
for-wall-looms/452295000

From: [(QIGFOII(®)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:19 PM

To: (K} @ thomsonreuters.com' (b) (6) >; Lapan, David
(YXEOM @1c.dhs.gov>
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

(b) (6)g

Please let me know what type of deadline you are working. | will need to research some of this
but here is some information which addresses some of what you are asking about.

CBP is aware that GAO is currently reviewing bid protests by a vendor that was not selected
for further consideration under two solicitations for the design and construction of wall
prototypes. Such protests are common in Federal contracting processes and no contracts
may be awarded until the protests are resolved. By statute, GAO is required to issue a
decision on a protest within 100 days of filing. CBP expects GAQ’s decision on these protests
in early October 2017, which would delay construction to late October or early November,
which is beyond our original summer 2017 timeline. CBP could resume contract consideration
if the protest is resolved sooner. A total of 4-8 prototypes are expected to built.

CBP is updating the expected timeline of contract award and construction to allow for
immediate resumption of the acquisition process based on GAQ’s decision. CBP will continue
to take steps to implement the President’s Executive Order on Border Security and
Immigration Enforcement Improvements (EO 13767) to ensure operational control of the
border.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
CBP Public Affairs

From: (X @I @ thomsonreuters.com [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:58 PM

To: Lapan, David (K@) hg.dhs.gov>

Cc: Media Inquiry <Medialnquiry@HQ.DHS.GOV> (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Thanks very much David! Appreciate the help and | will be looking forward to hearing back from

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)}

From: Lapan, David [mailto @hg.dhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:56 PM

To: (b) (6) Reuters News

Cc: Media Inquiry; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

QOIQ 1 know some of the answers to those questions but adding colleagues at CBP to provide
detailed responses.

Regards,
Dave

From: (XY@ @thomsonreuters.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:44:47 PM

To: Lapan, David

Cc: Media Inquiry

Subject: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Hi there David,
Hope you are doing well.

I had some follow up questions about this announcement that was made last week about the border
section in San Diego.

1) Will these projects in San Diego the first major construction to improve border
infrastructure during the current administration?

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
where will the funds come from?

3) Are there any properties that will have to be moved/displaced on the Mexican side of the
border due to the new construction and if so, are there conversations with the Mexican
government about that? Will property/landowners be compensated if they have to move?

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
prototypes be?

5) And this is not specifically about San Diego but | was curious about it as well: In Texas | saw
that there were 200 notices published in the local newspaper over disputed parcels of land
along the border in Texas. Are those all related to parcels land where the ownership is not

BW 8 FOIA CBP 002026



clear?
http://www.kens5.com/news/local/doj-resumes-efforts-to-build-border-fence-as-funding-

for-wall-looms/452295000

Thanks so much for your help with these and | will be looking forward to hearing back from you!

All the best,
BIG)

(b) (6)
Reuters News
Reporter
www.reuters.com

3 Times Square, 18th Floor
New York, NY 10036

office: (XS]

I/ (b) (6)

email: (YY) I @thomsonreuters.com
www.linkedin.com/i (b) (6)

From: DHS Press Office [mailto: pressoffice@messages.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 8:03 AM

To: (Reuters News)
Subject: DHS ISSUES WAIVER TO EXPEDITE BORDER CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS IN SAN DIEGO AREA

Press Office
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Press Release

August 1, 2017
Contact: DHS Press Office, (202) 282-8010

DHS ISSUES WAIVER TO EXPEDITE BORDER CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS IN
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SAN DIEGO AREA

WASHINGTON — The Department of Homeland Security has issued a waiver to waive

certain laws, regulations and other legal requirements to ensure the expeditious construction of
barriers and roads in the vicinity of the international border near San Diego. The waiver will
be published in the Federal Register in the coming days.

This waiver is pursuant to authority granted to the Secretary of Homeland Security by
Congress and covers a variety of environmental, natural resource, and land management laws.

The Department has exercised the waiver authority in Section 102 of the Illegal Immigration
Reform and Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996 (IIRIRA), as amended, on five previous
occasions from 2005 to 2008.

The waiver covers certain border infrastructure projects in the United States Border Patrol’s
San Diego Sector, one of the busiest sectors in the nation. In fiscal year 2016 alone, the United
States Border Patrol apprehended more than 31,000 illegal aliens and seized 9,167 pounds of
marijuana and 1,317 pounds of cocaine in the San Diego Sector.

The sector remains an area of high illegal entry for which there is an immediate need to
improve current infrastructure and construct additional border barriers and roads. To begin to
meet the need for additional border infrastructure in this area, DHS will implement various
border infrastructure projects. These projects will focus on an approximately 15-mile segment
of the border within the San Diego Sector that starts at the Pacific Ocean and extends
eastward, to approximately one mile east of what is known as Border Monument 251.

Congress provided the Secretary of Homeland Security with a number of authorities necessary
to carry out DHS’s border security mission. One of these authorities is found at section 102 of
the IIRIRA.

Section 102(a) of IIRIRA provides that the Secretary of Homeland Security shall take such
actions as may be necessary to install additional physical barriers and roads in the vicinity of
the United States border to deter illegal crossings in areas of high illegal entry into the United
States. In section 102(b) of IIRIRA, Congress has called for the installation of additional
fencing, barriers, roads, lighting, cameras, and sensors on the southwest border. Finally, in
section 102(c) of IIRIRA, Congress granted to the Secretary of Homeland Security the
authority to waive all legal requirements that the Secretary, in his sole discretion, determines
necessary to ensure the expeditious construction of the barriers and roads authorized by
section 102 of [IRIRA.

The Department is implementing President Trump’s Executive Order 13767, Border Security
and Immigration Enforcement Improvements, and continues to take steps to immediately plan,
design and construct a physical wall along the southern border, using appropriate materials
and technology to most effectively achieve complete operational control of the southern
border.

While the waiver eliminates DHS’s obligation to comply with various laws with respect to
covered projects, the Department remains committed to environmental stewardship with
respect to these projects. DHS has been coordinating and consulting -- and intends to continue
doing so -- with other federal and state resource agencies to ensure impacts to the
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environment, wildlife, and cultural and historic artifacts are analyzed and minimized, to the

extent possible.

HH#

Unsubscribe

Office of Public Affairs  202-282-8010  mediainqui ha.dhs.gov

BEE e BB

U.S. Department of Homeland Security Washington, DC 20016
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From: b)(6):(b)(7)(C)ZEEER (b)6);(b)7)C)
To: ()(6);(b)(7)(C) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Draft Border Wall Early T&E Strategy

Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:04:11 AM

Attachments: 20170516 Border Wall Early Strateqy Review.pptx

20170515 Border Wall IEF.xlsx
20170518 Border Wall TE Rhythm.xlsx
Wall Capability Decomp 20170424 .xlsx

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

FER(D)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:04 AM
o: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

-

Subject: FW: Draft Border Wall Early T&E Strategy

From: [QIGEOIVG)]
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 8:54 AM
o: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

-

(b) (6)
GIERETerY  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Draft Border Wall Early T&E Strategy

A

Il,
These are working documents... briefing is focus for today’s meeting. Remainder of documents are
for background and familiarization.

Note: The briefing is Law Enforcement Sensitive (LES).

/r,
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Acting Technical Director

<
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Land Systems Operational Test Authority (LSOTA)

(b)(6);(0)(7)(C)

Homeland Security Systems Engineering Development Institute (HSSEDI)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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DSQ 1 - Does the I1&D system facilitate operational control of the US southwestern border?

Critical Operational Issue (COI) 1 - Does the I&D system allow USBP to impede and deny threats/lols?

Operational Issue 1.A - Does the I&D system allow USBP to
impede JIOIGIE) threats/lols? ( b ) ( 7 ) ( I

Operational Issue 1.B - Does the I&D system allow USBP to
deny [No successful attempts] threats/lols the use of key
terrain?

DSQ 2 - What is the right mix of physical wall, technology and people to achieve operational control of the US southwestern border?

Operational Issue 2 - Right Mix of Physical Wall b ) ( 7 ) ( E

Operational Issue 3 - Right Mix of Technology

Operational Issue 4 - Right Mix of People

DSQ 3 - Does the I1&D system discourage *TTILVs from attempting to enter the US?

DSQ 4 - Is CBP’s certainty of detection enhanced by the I&D system?

BW 8 FOIA CBP 002058



DSQ 5 - Is CBP’s certainty of apprehension enhanced by the I&D system?

DSQ 6 - Does the I&D system divert illegal activities away from high-value/threat favorable terrain/areas?

DSQ 7 - Can the I&D system be sufficiently maintained and supported throughout its lifecycle?

Operational Issue X - I&D Design Does Impede or Change MOE X.1 - Percent of instances MOP X.1.1 - Number of instances where
Natural Surface Drainage where surface drainage impeded 1&D system impedes surface drainage

MOP X.1.2 - Total number of surface
drainage sites/locations

MOE X.2 - Percent of instances MOP X.1.1 - Number of instances where
where surface drainage changed 1&D system changed the natural surface
drainage

MOP X.1.2 - Total number of surface
drainage sites/locations

Operational Issue X - I1&D Design Mets USBP Standards MOE X.1 - Percent of instances MOP X.1.1 - Number of instances where
where pedestrian gate standards pedestrian gate standards not met
not supported/met

MOP X.1.2 - Total number of pedestrian
gates

MOP X.1.3 - Mission impact of
pedestrian gate standards not being

met
MOE X.2 - Percent of instances MOP X.2.1 - Number of instances where
where vehicle gate standards not  |vehicle gate standards not met

supported/met

MOP X.2.2 - Total number of vehicle

gates

MOP X.2.3 - Mission impact of vehicle
gate standards not being met

0) (7 )(E

DSQ 8 - Does the 1&D system allow adequate access and mobility to the US southwestern border?

DSQ 9 - Does the I1&D system provide security from unauthorized access to system components?
DSQ 10 - Does the I&D system afford CBP personnel with protection from hostile attacks?
DSQ 11 - Does the I&D system facilitate the efficient use of CBP resources?
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From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Date:

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)6);,(b)7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Tuesday, August 08, 2017 7:30:47 PM

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
Will these projects in San Diego the first major construction to improve border
infrastructure during the current administration? — (b) (5)

1)

The projects on the approximately 15-mile segment that starts at the Pacific Ocean and
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

Are there any properties that will have to be moved/displaced on the Mexican side of the
border due to the new construction and if so, are there conversations with the Mexican
government about that? Will property/landowners be compensated if they have to move? —

(b) (5)

Have the objections that were raised by one of the contractors for the wall prototypes been
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

And this is not specifically about San Diego but | was curious about it as well: In Texas | saw
that there were 200 notices published in the local newspaper over disputed parcels of land
along the border in Texas. Are those all related to parcels land where the ownership is not

clear? — (b) (5)
- ]

http://www.kens5.com/news/local/doj-resumes-efforts-to-build-border-fence-as-funding-
for-wall-looms/452295000
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From: EE(ICR(I(®)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 4:16 PM

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

- |»eExm)e)
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Importance: High

{(bX7 KoK 0);

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

[ZEJ1H(D)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:24 PM

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
(B)E),B)(7)(C)

Cc: (b) (6)

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

CUOROIIS) /CBP Public Affairs

| had some follow up questions about this announcement that was made last week about the border
section in San Diego.
1) Will these projects in San Diego the first major construction to improve border
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infrastructure during the current administration? —

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

(b) (®)

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
clear? —[RE

From: (QEQIEAI()

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:19 PM

To: (X I @ thomsonreuters.com' (b) (6) Lapan, David
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
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CBP is aware that GAOQ is currently reviewing bid protests by a vendor that was not selected
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

From: () N(S)IM @ thomsonreuters.com (b) (6) ]

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:58 PM

To: Lapan, David (X)W @hq.dhs.gov>
Cc: Media Inquiry <Medialnguiry@HQ.DHS.GOV>; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Thanks very much David! Appreciate the help and | will be looking forward to hearing back from

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)]

From: Lapan, David [mailt hg.dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:56 PM
To: (b) (6) (Reuters News)

Cc: Media Inquiry; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

OIE) 1 know some of the answers to those questions but adding colleagues at CBP to provide
detailed responses.

Regards,
Dave

From: (X @thomsonreuters.com
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
PIA)

(b) (6)
Reuters News
Reporter
www.reuters.com

3 Times Square, 18th Floor
New York, NY 10036

office: (IN{JN(®)]
cell: (Y@
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email: (NI @thomsonreuters.com
www.linkedin.co (b) (6) /

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

HHEH

Unsubscribe

Office of Public Affairs ~ 202-282-8010 ~ mediainquiry@hg.dhs.gov

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
Tuesday, August 08, 2017 8:08:02 PM

1. San Diego replacement project is 14 miles.

(b) (3)

2.

From: [(ICIX(IEHI(®)]
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 12:30:47 AM

To:
Cc:

Su.bject: RE: Follow up question about

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6);(b)(
DOI'd

W Please see my proposed edits (in green) are below. can you please confirm my
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
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prototypes be? —

5) And this is not specifically about San Diego but | was curious about it as well: In Texas | saw
that there were 200 notices published in the local newspaper over disputed parcels of land
along the border in Texas. Are those all related to parcels land where the ownership is not

clear? (b) (5)
]

http://www.kens5.com/news/local/doj-resumes-efforts-to-build-border-fence-as-funding-
for-wall-looms/452295000

From: (IOX(I(®)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 4:16 PM

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

- |®E®))C)
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

From: QIGHAIH(®)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:24 PM

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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

want to be accurate in responding { (b) (5)
o

OICEEIWI® P Public Affairs

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

where will the funds come from? (b) (5)

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

From: [(QIGHGIAI(®)
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Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:19 PM

To: (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com' < (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com>; Lapan, David

s (b) (6) [ACKSINN=GINS
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

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
decision on a protest within 100 days of filing. CBP expects GAO’s decision on these protests
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

From: [ IQIQI homsonreuters.com [mailto [ QY bomsonreuters.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:58 PM

To: Lapan, David (<) X(s) I hq.dhs gov>
Cc: Media Inquiry <Medialnquiry@HQ.DHS.GOV>; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) >;

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Thanks very much David! Appreciate the help and | will be looking forward to hearing back from

(b)(6),(0)(7)(C)

From: Lapan, David [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:56 PM

hg.dhs.gov]
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Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

m I know some of the answers to those questions but adding colleagues at CBP to provide
etailed responses.

Regards,
Dave

From: thomsonreuters.com

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

office: J{JN())

] (b) (6)

email: (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com
www_linkedin.com/in (b) (6)

From: DHS Press Office [mailto:pressoffice@messages.dhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 8:03 AM

To: (Reuters News)

Subject: DHS ISSUES WAIVER TO EXPEDITE BORDER CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS IN SAN DIEGO AREA

2]

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

This waiver 1s pursuant to authority granted to the Secretary of Homeland Security by
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

Section 102(a) of [IRIRA provides that the Secretary of Homeland Security shall take such
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
section 102 of IIRIRA.

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

Office of Public Affairs  202-282-8010  mediainquiry@hg.dhs.gov

GGG
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security Washington, DC 20016
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(b)(B);(b)(7)(C)

From:

To: (b)(E).(B)7)CY
Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Date: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:21:16 PM

Is 1t Ok 1f I send slightly tweaked language in the morning?

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Senior Attorney (Trade & Finance)
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Room [l

K(5)(6):(6)(7)(C
4(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

W Please see my proposed edits (in green) are below. SRR can you please confirm my
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

From: (IOX(®)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 4:16 PM

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

- . 5Ed{NC)
(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

]

]

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Importance: High

CRIOUD R anW -

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
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From: (QIGXI1H(®)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:24 PM

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) SA(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
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

want to be accurate in responding | (b) (5)
.

()(6):(b)

g

IS CBP Public Affairs

| had some follow up questions about this announcement that was made last week about the border

section in San Diego.
1) Will these projects in San Diego the first major (b) (5)

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
where will the funds come from? — (b) (9)

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

ion.

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

From: [(QIGIRIW®)
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:19 PM

Ta: (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com' < (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com>; Lapan, David

¥ (b) (6) GRSt
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

From: (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com [mailto (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:58 PM

To: Lapan, David <{()X(C) M ha.dhs gov>
Cc: Media Inquiry <Medialnquiry@HQ.DHS.GOV>; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
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Thanks very much David! Appreciate the help and | will be looking forward to hearing back from

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

From: Lapan, David [mailto J{OYCIH
August 08, 2017 1:56 PM

: Med
Sub]ect RE: Follow up questlon a ut border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

m I know some of the answers to those questions but adding colleagues at CBP to provide
etailed responses.

Regards,
Dave

From: w-mm&nm&mm
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
office: (X))

@l (b) (6)
email: (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com

www linkedin.com/in (b) (6)

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
section 102(c) of [IRIRA, Congress granted to the Secretary of Homeland Security the
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

Office of Public Affairs  202-282-8010  mediainqui hg.dhs.gov

U.S. Department of Homeland Security Washington, DC 20016
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) B (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(8),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Date: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 10:34:54 AM

All -

1)  Will these projects in San Diego the first major construction to improve border infrastructure
during the current administration? — (b) (5)

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

from? — (b) (5)

3) Are there any properties that will have to be moved/displaced on the Mexican side of the
border due to the new construction and if so, are there conversations with the Mexican government
about that? Will property/landowners be compensated if they have to move? (b) (5)

4)  Have the objections that were raised by one of the contractors for the wall prototypes been
resolved? If so, what is the current timeline for the prototypes to be built? How many companies will
ultimately be selected to build prototypes? Is it correct that the prototypes will be used as secondary
fencing in San Diego? How long ultimately will that barrier of prototypes be? — ()XY
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5)  And this is not specifically about San Diego but | was curious about it as well: In Texas | saw that
there were 200 notices published in the local newspaper over disputed parcels of land along the
border in Texas. Are those all related to parcels land where the ownership is not clear?
http://www.kens5.com/news/local/doj-resumes-efforts-to-build-border-fence-as-funding-for-wall-
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

(b)(6);(P)(7)(C)

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

From: J(IOXIHI(®

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 8:04 AM

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

I OIGHOTEIE
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

. 000000000

]

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Yes! Thank you...I will incorporate a few minor edits fromw too.

ZGIGN  (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) )i
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:21 PM
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) - R
| ®E:®E0N0)

Ce: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
]

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Is it Ok 1f I send slightly tweaked language in the morning?

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) .
Senior Attorney (ITrade & Finance)
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

(DNE).)N7)NY

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT

From: [DIGRON&)

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 12:30:47 AM

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

QIR P|case see my proposed edits (in green) are below. can you please confirm my
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

Fromy}
Sent Tuesday, August 08, 2017 4:16 PM

b)(6);(b) 7)(C)
_

Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Importance: High

i DXSKID b)6);(b)7)C

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
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From: (QIGEOIH(®)
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:24 PM

To:

(b)(6):(0)(7)(C) =(0)(6);(0)(7)(C)

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
I .

OICEQIIS CBP Public Affairs

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

1

5) And this is not specifically about San Diego but | was curious about it as well: In Texas | saw
that there were 200 notices published in the local newspaper over disputed parcels of land
along the border in Texas. Are those all related to parcels land where the ownership is not
clear? —
http://www.kens5.com/news/local/doj-resumes-efforts-to-build-border-fence-as-funding-
for-wall-looms/452295000

FTILH(0)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:19 PM

Toi (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com' < (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com>; Lapan, David
s (b) (6) [HeRSIN:GN

Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) >

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

OXC)

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
decision on a protest within 100 days of filing. CBP expects GAQO’s decision on these protests
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
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To: Lapan, David ()X} ha.dhs gov>
Cc: Media Inquiry <Medialnquiry@HQ.DHS.GOV>; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

QORI EA(®) CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Thanks very much David! Appreciate the help and | will be looking forward to hearing back from

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

From: Lapan, David [mai
August 08, 2017 1:56 PM

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

I know some of the answers to those questions but adding colleagues at CBP to provide
etailed responses.

Regards,
Dave

From: %m-thomsonreuters.com
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

cell: NG

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

Office of Public Affairs  202-282-8010  mediainquiry@hg.dhs.qgov

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
Date: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 12:55:53 PM

Yes, looks good to me.

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 4
enior Attorney (Trade & Finance)
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Room i
Washington, DC 20229
LI (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Fax: (QIGNI(®)
Emai (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

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

N (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 12:53 PM
o: (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6):(0)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6);:(0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

[BH (D)(6).(DX7)C)
| included the fence replacement projects in El Paso and El Centro below. Is this good to go?

From: (YGRS
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 10:35 AM
o: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6):(0)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6):(B)(7)(C)

San Diego sector from Reuters

All -

These are our revisions to the answers.

—~
(®)
N
—~
(9]
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

) Have the objections that were raised by one of the contractors for the wall prototypes been
resolved? If so, what is the current timeline for the prototypes to be built? How many companies will
ultimately be selected to build prototypes? Is it correct that the prototypes will be used as secondary

~
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

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) _
enior Attorney (Trade & Finance)
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Room
Washington, DC 20229
LG (0)(6);(b)(7)(C)
2=Vl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Email (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

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

From: ICXI(®)

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 8:04 AM

To: (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

- |»Emc)
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

]

]

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Yes! Thank you...I will incorporate a few minor edits from too.
e (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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

(D)E).0)7)Y

QRO P|ease see my proposed edits (in green) are below. can you please confirm my
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

clear? (b) (9)

http://www.kens5.com/news/local/doj-resumes-efforts-to-build-border-fence-as-funding-

for-wall-looms/452295000

rrom S

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 4:16 PM

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
- 0 [DEOC)

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Importance: High

, W and RRIRMI®

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
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 1(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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

want to be accurate in responding (b) (5)
T

QICEQIWIS CBP Public Affairs

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
clear? -

http://www.kens5.com/news/local/doj-resumes-efforts-to-build-border-fence-as-funding-
for-wall-looms/452295000

From: [(QIGIRQIW(®)
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:19 PM

To: (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com' 4 (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com>; Lapan, David

(OXE I o.dhs.gov>
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

To: Lapan, David <|()X(:) I hq.dhs.gov>

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

Cc: M (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

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

From: %ﬁx@-thomsonreuters.com
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

(2]

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
the I[IRIRA.

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

Office of Public Affairs  202-282-8010  mediainquiry@hg.dhs.qov

U.S. Department of Homeland Security Washington, DC 20016
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From:

To:

Cc: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Subject: EPT STN Replacement Fence 90% Review Conference (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 3:39:19 PM

Attachments: W9126G-15-D-0009-0017 EPT-STN 90Review 2017-08-23 ForDRC.PDE

W9126G-15-D-0009-0017 EPT-STN 90Review 2017-08-23 ForDRC.XLSX
(b) (5)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
All,

Please find attached the PDF and Excel Spreadsheet for all the review comments to go over on the teleconference
this afternoon. These are filtered comments Michael Baker would like to discuss that they have not concurred with.
The last PDF contains all the review comments just for reference.

Thanks,

(b) (6)

Military and Operations Project Manager

USACE-ABQ District
4101 Jefferson Plaza
Albuquerque, NM 87109

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) H(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Date: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 8:04:06 AM

Yes! Thank you...| will incorporate a few minor edits from il too.

From: B X(IEAI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:21 PM
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
0]
]
Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Is 1t Ok 1f I send slightly tweaked language in the morning?

WIOKOI®

Senior Attorney (Trade & Finance)
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

(D)6).0)7XY

Washington, DC 20229
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C
(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
t border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

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
infrastructure during the current administration? — (b) (9)
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b) (5

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

clear? IS)
]

http://www.kens5.com/news/local/doj-resumes-efforts-to-build-border-fence-as-funding-
for-wall-looms/452295000

ROKCL(ON/NC)

From

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 4:16 PM
To [
Cc:

- JOEO0C)
(b)(6):(0)(7)(C)
(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
. ]
]

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
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Importance: High

(D)X(6).(b)(7)(C) PNEHPKTXC)

Please see questions from Reuters below regarding SDC projects, waiver, and TX real estate activities
(the last one).

and (D)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Please let me know if you're ok with these responses. | drafted off the top of my head...please fact
check!

Thanks,

[
From: (QIQHQIH(®)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:24 PM

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) (b)(6):(0)(7)(C)
B)E)EXNC)
Cc (b) (6)

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
. o

OICOEQIWIS CBP Public Affairs

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
http://www kens5.com/news/local/doj-resumes-efforts-to-build-border-fence-as-funding-
for-wall-looms/452295000

From: [QIGEOIWI(®)
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:19 PM
To: (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com' 4 (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com>; Lapan, David

- (X "a.dhs.gov>
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) e

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

To: Lapan, David <4{)X(:) M q.dhs.gov>
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

From: W&omsonreuters.com
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

WIO)
Reuters News
Reporter
www.reuters.com

3 Times Square, 18th Floor
New York, NY 10036
office: (I E)]

R (b) (6)
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
the ITRIRA.

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

HHEH#

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

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) H(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Date: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 12:53:14 PM

B (0)(6):(0X7)C)
| included the fence replacement projects in El Paso and El Centro below. Is this good to go?

gLl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent' Wednesday, August 09, 2017 10:35 AM
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
_
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

All -

These are our revisions to the answers.

~~
O
N
—
)]
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

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Room [l
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

From: (ICR(I(®)
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 8:04 AM

To: (b)(6):(0)(7)(C)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Yes! Thank you...| will incorporate a few minor edits from |8l too.

From: B K(ITAI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:21 PM
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

s
| (b)E):B)TC)
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
1300 ylvanja Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20229
g¥3l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C

Fax: [(QIQXEH()
e (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT

From: [(QIGX(ITA(®)

Sent: We , August 09, 2017 12:30:47 AM
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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BRERMER Please see my proposed edits (in green) are below. [JiSkMM can you please confirm my

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

infrastructure during the current administration? (b) (5)

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

From: QUIAMBAO, VIRGINIA S
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Sent Tuesday, August 08, 2017 4:16 PM

b)(6);(b)( 7)(C)
_
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
]
]
Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Importance: High

: (®) C) (
(DX6E);(bX7)(C) an .(b){G),(b)ﬂ)(C) _

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

From: [(QIGEQI(®)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:24 PM
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 4 (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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
B ok

BIGEOII®] CBP Public Affairs

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
for-wall-looms /452295000

From: ((QIGEIW(®)
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:19 PM

To: (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com' d (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com>; Lapan, David

s (b) (6) [AKSINN:GINS

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

To: Lapan, David () X() B ha.dhs gov>
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

From: Lapan, David [mailto jJ{OICIN
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:56 PM

m I know some of the answers to those questions but adding colleagues at CBP to provide
etailed responses.

Regards,
Dave

From: Wmomwnreuters.com
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

2)

3)

4)

5)

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

WIO
Reuters News
Reporter
www.reuters.com

3 Times Square, 18th Floor
New York, NY 10036

(b) (6)

office:

(b) (6)

cell:

email: (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com

www.linkedin.com/in

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

Office of Public Affairs  202-282-8010  mediainquiry@ha.dhs.gov

U.S. Department of Homeland Security Washington, DC 20016
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) M

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) H(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Date: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 1:52:54 PM

(b) (5)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
enior Attorney (Trade & Finance)

Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Room i

Washington, DC 20229
Hll(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
gl (0)(6):(b)(7)(C)

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

ZCIH (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 1:47 PM

e @200 bebne 0000000000
_
__ (b)(6);(D)7)(C)

e
-——————————————
- — ————
—

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
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One other item of clarification, #3.

(0) (5)

ZEIH  (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
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

(B)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Senior Attorney (Trade & Finance)

Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Room il
Washington, DC 20229

LR (0)(6);(b)(7)(C)

EVEl(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

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

From: BR{JIEX(IA(®))
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

BH©)6).0X7)C)

| included the fence replacement projects in El Paso and El Centro below. Is this good to go?

e (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 10:35 AM
o: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6);(0)(7)(C)
= (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

-

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

()

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

Tel: [(QIGHOI(®

Fax: ((QICHEII®)
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Email (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) !
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

Yes! Thank you...| will incorporate a few minor edits from [l

From: E(JIOK(ITA(®)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:21 PM
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6):(b)7)(C)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
0000000000000
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

(D)E)@N7NY

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT

From: [DIGRON®)
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

BRERMER Please see my proposed edits (in green) are below. |HiRESMR can you please confirm my
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
clear? - (b) (5)
http://www.kens5.com/news/local/doj-resumes-efforts-to-build-border-fence-as-funding-
for-wall-looms/452295000
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From S

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 4:16 PM

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
I (QICMHEIEA(E
(b)(6),()(7)(C) [

Cc: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
e
]

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Importance: High

R

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

Ce: (b) (6)

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

(RO E®) CBP Public Affairs

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
(b) (6) thomsonreuters.com' 4 (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com>; Lapan, David
OXOIMo.chs cov>
Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

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

To: Lapan, David ()X} ha.dhs.cov>

Cc: Media Inquiry <Medialnquiry@HQ.DHS.GOV>; (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Thanks very much David! Appreciate the help and | will be looking forward to hearing back from

(b)(6),(0)(7)(C)

From: Lapan, David |,
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 1:56 PM

Sub]ect RE: Follow up questlon aout border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

I know some of the answers to those questions but adding colleagues at CBP to provide
etailed responses.

Regards,
Dave

From: Wmommnreuters.com
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
office: J{JN()]

=] (b) (6)
email: (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com

BW 8 FOIA CBP 002141



www.linkedin.com/in (b) (6)

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
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) H(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Date: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 2:00:23 PM

Thank you.

All — We spoke withSllll and | believe the below captures his preferred approach for responding to
#3. Please let me know if this is ok.

| (D) (O)

rrom I

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 1:47 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

FP)E:0NC__(b)(6). (b) (N(C) K
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

One other item of clarification, #3.
Thanks,

atllll (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 12:56 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

G
°
5
o
O

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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(b) (6), (

) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Yes, looks good to me.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
enior Attorney (Irade & Finance)
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Room i}
Washington, DC 20229
Tel: [QIGEOIQ()
EEVE(D)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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

ZFH  (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 12:53 PM
o: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6):(B)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6);(0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

B (0)6).0X7)C)

I included the fence replacement projects in El Paso and El Centro below. Is this good to go?

From

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 10:35 AM
o: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

—~
~~
g
—~~
_—~
o
-
~~
[¢2)
-
-
O
(S
_—
~
2
_—
(@)
-

b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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

Yes! Thank you...I will incorporate a few minor edits frorrw too.
e (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:21 PM
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

>: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

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

O —
S
I

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Importance: High

i 0 v b)6);(b)7)C

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
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From: [(QIGEOI(®)
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:24 PM

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
 (0)(6):B)(N)(C)

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

clear? «W

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

Date: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 1:46:41 PM

One other item of clarification, #3.

(0) (5)

2l  (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 12:56 PM
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6);:(b)(7)(C)

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

LR (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

EYEl (D)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Email:danielle. moora@cbp.dhs.gov

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

From: B X(IA(®))
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 12:53 PM
o: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(7)(C)

-

—
O
-
_—~
(o))
e
_—~
O
-
—_—
~
-~
_—~~
O
S

(b)(6);(b)

\%

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

0
(2]

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

[ (b)(6);(b)7XC
(l( (0)7)C) .

| included the fence replacement projects in El Paso and El Centro below. Is this good to go?

2ol (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 10:35 AM
o: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6):(0)(7)(C)
c: (b)(6);:(0)(7)(C)

|i_|

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
regarding the Border Wall solicitations are still pending before the GAO. The GAOQ, by statute, has
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

Iooms 452295000
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

==Vl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Email (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

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

2B (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 8:04 AM
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6):(B)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6):(0)(7)(C)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

I -

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

Yes! Thank you...| will incorporate a few minor edits from [l

ZGIGN  (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:21 PM
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

>; (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
— E ©OE07C) B PR

Cc:

(b)(6);

(b)(7)(C)

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

I8 (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Fax: [QICXOEH(®)
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT

Email:

- 47
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

border project in San Diego sector

A

M

rom Reuters

(D)(6);(bX7)(C

RREQIIRY P|case see my proposed edits (in green) are below. can you please confirm my

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

AClH  (0)(6)(b)(7)(C)

Sent' Tuesday, August 08, 2017 4:16 PM

(b)(B):(b)(7)(C )
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(6):(b)(7

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters
Importance: High

(b)(G);(b)(7)(C) w an .(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

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

From: (QIGAG(A(®)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:24 PM

g 22200 bE®em0e). [D)E)O)NIC)
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

want to be accurate in responding (b) (9)
I

OIOHOIIS CBP Public Affairs
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

clear? — S

http://www.kens5.com/news/local/doj-resumes-efforts-to-build-border-fence-as-funding-
for-wall-looms/452295000

From: [QIQEQIA(®)
Sent' Tuesday, August 08, 2017 2:19 PM
(b) (6) thomsonreuters.com' 4 (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com>; Lapan, David
(b () ha.dhs.gov>
Ce: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Follow up question about border project in San Diego sector from Reuters

S—
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

To: Lapan, David () X() Bl ho.dhs gov>
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

BW 8 FOIA CBP 002163



Regards,
Dave

From: wmomnremem.mm
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
b) (6)

(b) (6)
Reuters News
Reporter

www.reuters.com
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3 Times Square, 18th Floor

New York, NY 10036

office: (X))

=] (b) (6)

email: (b) (6) thomsonreuters.com
www_linkedin.com/in/J{)X(5)]

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

a

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
States. In section 102(b) of [IRIRA, Congress has called for the installation of additional
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
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